

# Ian Routledge

<http://ediblecode.com>

**Email:** [ian@ediblecode.com](mailto:ian@ediblecode.com)  
**Address:** Flat 25, 4 Sanctuary Street, London, SE1 1EA  
**Phone:** 07751 218009

## Profile

I am a highly motivated and talented developer with over 4 years of quality experience using cutting-edge technologies for world-famous brands. I host my own portfolio website and blog, and am a twitter addict. I enjoy snowboarding, rock music, tennis and [squash](#) and am a passionate rugby [fan](#) and [player](#).

## Significant Achievements

- Recruited, led and managed a team of 3 developers and 4 designers/front-end developers.
- Owned the production of a £110,000+ desktop app, website and CMS localized for 10 languages built on ASP.NET 3.5 SP1 with LINQ, and MS SQL Server
- Project managed and developed a suite of three 2-player games for Live Messenger, localised into 20 different languages including right-to-left.
- Built a musical data analysis desktop application using Flex 3 and Adobe AIR 1.5
- Created a 2 player game for Live Messenger with over 2 millions unique users, 8 million game plays and 12,000 Facebook fans.
- Coded a unique data visualisation tool in pure object oriented Actionscript 3
- Built an aquarium in HTML5 with canvas and JavaScript in under 10K for the 10K apart competition

## Skills

- Comprehensive knowledge of ASP.NET 3.5, AJAX, LINQ, MS SQL Server, MySQL, Actionscript 3, Flex 3, AIR 1.5, object oriented programming, Javascript and jQuery, fully accessible XHTML, HTML5 (+ Canvas) and CSS, XML and SEO
- Experience with Windows Phone 7, Silverlight 2, JSON, web services, classic ASP and jQueryTouch
- Knowledge of IIS 5 and 6 and Windows Server administration
- Building MSIs with Visual Studio and Install Aware
- Use of Visual Studio, Tortoise SVN, Photoshop, Flash, Fireworks and Office
- Project management and leadership, system documentation and an understanding of the full SDLC, customer training and colleague teaching
- Client management and customer relations including pitching and customer training
- Team working and development including the interviewing, managing, training and reviewing of colleagues

## Education

**2003 – 2006**

### **Durham University**

B.Sc. (Hons., 2:2) in Natural Sciences (Physics and Computer Science). Also with Maths and Chemistry

**1997 – 2003**

### **Royal Grammar School, High Wycombe**

A-LEVELS: A in Maths, Physics, Chemistry; B in French  
GCSEs: A\* in I.T., Physics, Chemistry, Maths, French, Spanish, Italian; A in Geography, R.E., Biology; B in English Language, Advanced Maths and English Literature

# Work Experience

<b>Jan 2010 - Present</b>	<b>Senior Developer at Thin Martian, London</b>  After being promoted at Christmas, 2009 to Senior Developer the role involves less day-to-day coding, and has allowed me to improve on my softer skills. My role has always been client facing but over the past year or so I have really been able to expand my skill set even more into project management, client management, responding to briefs and writing proposals, technical research and team management and training.
<b>Oct 2007 - Dec 2009</b>	<b>Developer at Thin Martian, London</b>  Working as part of a talented team for a Design Week Top 100 digital agency gaining invaluable experience with a broad range of web technologies and working for major brand names.  A varied role involving client and project management, working with the studio team, managing freelancers and interviewing new team members.  Given sole responsibility for development projects from initial client pitching to final product delivery and on-going support.  Increased knowledge of server and database scripting, client side technologies and developed communication and project management skills.
<b>2007 - Present</b>	<b>Freelance work, various clients</b>  Worked on freelance projects during spare time. Projects found through networking, client referrals and portfolio, advertised at <a href="http://ediblecode.com">http://ediblecode.com</a> .  Developed technical skills and, importantly, experienced managing jobs and clients from start to finish and effective time management.
<b>Jul 2006 – May 2007</b>	<b>Developer at Cibola Limited, Buckinghamshire</b>  Worked on two major projects at Cibola: website management for a travel company and web application development for a financial product.  Developed knowledge of ASP.NET and SQL and improved client management and support skills.
<b>Jul – Sept 2005</b>	<b>Marketing Assistant at eFront Financials, London</b>  Work for a company providing software solutions to the private equity market. Duties included marketing and website maintenance.

# References

References are available on request.